
      

N OTIC E OF MEETIN GN OTIC E OF MEETIN G
C ITY OF GAR LAN D , TEXASC ITY OF GAR LAN D , TEXAS

 Parks and R ecreation Advisory Board Parks and R ecreation Advisory Board
Work Session R oom of C i ty H al lWork Session R oom of C i ty H al l

Wi l l iam E . D ol lar Municipal  Bui ld ingWi l l iam E . D ol lar Municipal  Bui ld ing
200 N orth F i fth  S treet200 N orth F i fth  S treet

Garland, TexasGarland, Texas
D ecember 4, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.D ecember 4, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING HAS BEEN CANCELLED DUE TO LACK OF QUORUMMEETING HAS BEEN CANCELLED DUE TO LACK OF QUORUM
A meeting of the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board of the City of Garland, Texas will be held at the aforementioned
location, date, and time to discuss and consider the following agenda items.
 
      

AGENDAAGENDA:
 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTESAPPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 

a. Consider approval of the Parks and Recreation board minutes for the November 6, 2024, meeting. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTSPUBLIC COMMENTS
Persons who desire to address the Committee on any item on the agenda are allowed three minutes to
speak. Testimony may be held until the item is considered or given at the beginning of any committee
meeting. Invited testimony may also occur at any time, subject to a request of the Member of the Committee
and with the approval of the Committee Chairperson.

  

 

3. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION   

 

a. Athletic League ReportAthletic League Report

South Garland Little League volunteer(s) will provide an update to the board and be available to answer
questions. 

 

b. Discuss January 11, 2024, Park Board Tour AgendaDiscuss January 11, 2024, Park Board Tour Agenda

Matt Grubisich, Parks Director, would like to discuss the January 11, 2024, Park Board Tour Agenda.
 

c. Capital Improvement Projects UpdateCapital Improvement Projects Update

Mark Ellender, Parks Planning Administrator, and Keith Reagan, Administrative Services Manager, will
provide an update to the board and be available to answer questions. 

 

d. Capital Improvement Projects and Studies - Design & Development Division UpdateCapital Improvement Projects and Studies - Design & Development Division Update

Mark Ellender, Parks Planning Administrator, will provide an update to the board and be available to answer
questions. 

 

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMSFUTURE AGENDA ITEMS   

 

5. ADJOURNADJOURN   

 



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Parks & Recreation Advisory BoardParks & Recreation Advisory Board 1. 1. a. 1. 1. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/04/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Summary:Summary:
Consider approval of the Parks and Recreation board minutes for the November 6, 2024, meeting. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Temp Minutes 11-06-2024



D R A F TD R A F T

MIN UT ESMINU T ES
 

 
The Parks & Recreation Board of the City of Garland convened in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on November 6, 2024, in the Work Session Room, 200 North Fifth Street, Garland,
Texas, with the following members:

Present: Molly Bishop, Chair  
Don Koerner, Vice Chair  
Nancy Janssen, Board Member  
Tamara Aquino, Board Member  
Jerry Carter, Board Member  
Jason Aguirre, Board Member  
David Parrish, Board Member  

Absent: David Morehead, Board Member
 Richard Valle, Board Member

Staff Present: Matt Grubisich, Parks Director
D'Lee Williams, Recreation Director
Mark Ellender, Parks Planning Administrator
Keith Reagan, Administrative Services Manager
Yvonne V. Naser, Management Services Coordinator

 
 
        

AGENDAAGENDA:
 

1.1.  APPROVAL OF MINUTESAPPROVAL OF MINUTES
 

a.a.   Consider approval of the Parks and Recreation board minutes for the October 2, 2024, meeting.   

 
 Motion was made by Board Member David Parrish, and seconded by Board Member Jason Aguirre that he

minutes of November 6, 2024, be approved as submitted.
 Vote:Vote:  6 - 0
 

2.2.  PUBLIC COMMENTSPUBLIC COMMENTS
No citizen comments

Persons who desire to address the Committee on any item on the agenda are allowed three minutes to
speak. Testimony may be held until the item is considered or given at the beginning of any committee
meeting. Invited testimony may also occur at any time, subject to a request of the Member of the Committee
and with the approval of the Committee Chairperson.

 

3.3.  ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION
 

a.a.   Discuss a possible park tour in l ieu of a December meetingDiscuss a possible park tour in l ieu of a December meeting

Matt Grubisich, Parks Director, discussed having a December tour in lieu of a regular December meeting,
and board members unanimously agreed that no action would be taken. 

  

 

b.b.   Consider canceling or rescheduling the January 2025 Regular Parks and Recreation BoardConsider canceling or rescheduling the January 2025 Regular Parks and Recreation Board
meetingmeeting

Staff has requested the board members to consider canceling or rescheduling the January 2025 Regular
Parks and Recreation meeting.

  

 



 Motion was made by Board Member David Parrish, and seconded by Board Member Jerry Carter to cancel
the January 1, 2025, Regular Parks and Recreation board meeting and have a park tour on January 11,
2024, in lieu of a regular meeting. 

 Vote:Vote:  6 - 0
 

c.c.   Athletic  League ReportAthletic  League Report

Heather Miller, Co-founder of Buddy League, provided the board with an update and was available to answer
questions. 

  

 

d.d.   CAPRA (Commission for Accreditation of Park and Recreation Agencies) UpdateCAPRA (Commission for Accreditation of Park and Recreation Agencies) Update

D'Lee Williams, Recreation Director, and Keith Reagan, Administrative Services Manager, provided a
CAPRA update and were available for questions.

  

 

e.e.   Capital Improvement Projects and Studies - Design & Development Div is ion UpdateCapital Improvement Projects and Studies - Design & Development Div is ion Update

Mark Ellender, Parks Planning Administrator, provided an update on the Capital Improvement Projects and
Studies - Design & Development Division and was available to answer questions.

  

 

4.4.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMSFUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

1. Molly Bishop, Chair, would like a one-page summary of what was presented by the Buddy League and
the CAPRA update

2. Molly Bishop, Chair, requested a tour list
3. David Parrish, Board Member, would like a security park update
4. Molly Bishop, Chair, and David Parrish, Board Member, requested that a Spring Creek volunteer to

come speak at a board meeting. 
5. Tamara Aquino, Board Member, would like an update on the dog park since its opening: maintenance,

visitors, safety and recent installation

 

5.5.  ADJOURNADJOURN
The meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.

 



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Parks & Recreation Advisory BoardParks & Recreation Advisory Board 1. 3. a. 1. 3. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/04/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: ATHLETIC LEAGUE REPORT
Summary:Summary:
Athletic  League ReportAthletic  League Report

South Garland Little League volunteer(s) will provide an update to the board and be available to answer questions. 



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Parks & Recreation Advisory BoardParks & Recreation Advisory Board 1. 3. b. 1. 3. b.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/04/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: DISCUSS JANUARY 11, 2024, PARK BOARD TOUR AGENDA
Summary:Summary:
Discuss January 11, 2024, Park Board Tour AgendaDiscuss January 11, 2024, Park Board Tour Agenda

Matt Grubisich, Parks Director, would like to discuss the January 11, 2024, Park Board Tour Agenda.

Background/Addit ional Information:Background/Addit ional Information:

McKnight Administration Building
Holford Recreation Center and Aquatic Center
Speegle Green
Bob Day Tennis Center
Surf & Swim 
Lunch
McKnight Administration Building



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Parks & Recreation Advisory BoardParks & Recreation Advisory Board 1. 3. c . 1. 3. c .             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/04/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS UPDATE
Summary:Summary:
Capital Improvement Projects UpdateCapital Improvement Projects Update

Mark Ellender, Parks Planning Administrator, and Keith Reagan, Administrative Services Manager, will provide an
update to the board and be available to answer questions. 

Background/Addit ional Information:Background/Addit ional Information:
Each year, the Budget Department provides priorities and guidelines to help departments adjust plans for projected debt
issuance in the upcoming calendar year. Departments submitted their CIP updates in October, and the City Manager began
meeting with each department in November. These meetings review department priorities, schedules, projected debt
issuance, and Council priorities, with a final decision from the City Manager anticipated in December.
The tentative schedule has the City Manager presenting the proposed 2025 CIP to the City Council at the January 6 meeting,
with public access to the proposed CIP starting the following day. A special work session is scheduled for Saturday, January
11, 2025, for a detailed CIP presentation. The Council's consideration and adoption of the Proposed CIP is tentatively set for
the February 4 Regular City Council meeting. Attached are copies of the 2024 Adopted CIP - Parks Project Summary and the
Preliminary Calendar for the 2025 CIP.
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Budget Calendar
2024 CIP



����������	�
��	����	��������������������������������	�������������� �����!���"�#$��!�����%&'(�� )*+,� -./�0123456�784239:;6�;<;9=;>=4�?*@�9+A83�%&'B� C4D,� -./�E89D;+:4�;+D�0A4:9?9:�.+23@8:39*+2�D923@9>834D�������� F��G� H�	���������I�J���������K�	�J�L��������M�$��JN���J��������������J
J��������O� F��G� H�	���������I�J���P�����K�	�J�L��������M�$��JN���J��������������J
J����'Q&'(�R�''&'��� S8DT43U2�V4<94W�*?�-./�/@*X4:3�Y+3@1�&�/@4A;@;39*+�?*@�-)Z�V4<94W���#$��!���"�[����!���������L����\��� ���
�]	�	K���������J�''&'B�R�''&̂Q� -931�);+;T4@�_4:929*+2��''&̂Q� C4D,� 9̀+;=�_4:929*+2�?@*5�-931�);+;T4@�H�$��!����'̂&̂Q� @̀9,� _4;D=9+4�?*@�-*5A=439*+�*?�̂Q̂a�/@*A*24D�-./�_*:854+3������� b��G� H��	����������J���	����J��c�����Pc�K������d	�c	�
�F��e� �JJ����d	�c	�
���'&(� )*+,� -*8+:9=�C*@f�04229*+�R�̂Q̂a�/@*A*24D�-./�/@4<94W�;+D�-931�);+;T4@�A@424+32�̂Q̂a�/@*A*24D�-./�3*�-*8+:9=�g�(hQQ�/,),��'&i� j842,� -*A942�*?�̂Q̂a�/@*A*24D�-./�D4=9<4@4D�3*�=9>@;@942�;+D�-931�04:@43;@1U2�Z??9:4�;+D�A=;:4D�*+�-931�W4>2934��'&''� 0;3,� 0A4:9;=�C*@f�04229*+h�̂Q̂a�/@*A*24D�-./�;+D�̂Q̂a�S*+D�/@*T@;5�R�-./�/@424+3;39*+2�g�BhkQ�l,),gahQQ�/,),��'&̂'� j842,� -*8+:9=�C*@f�04229*+�R�-*8+:9=�-./�_92:8229*+�g�ahkQ�/,),���'&̂'� j842,�� V4T8=;@�-*8+:9=�)4439+T�R�/8>=9:�m4;@9+T�*+�̂Q̂a�-./�g�ihQQ�/,),��'&̂B� j842,� 0A4:9;=�̂Q̂a�/@*A*24D�-./�C*@f�04229*+�nop�qrstruvrwx�g�(hQQ�/,),�b�!�c	�
��&̂k� )*+,� -*8+:9=�C*@f�04229*+�R�-*8+:9=�-./�_4=9>4@;39*+2�g�ahkQ�/,),��&̂y� j842,� V4T8=;@�-*8+:9=�)4439+T�g�ihQQ�/,),��� � �� Z??9:9;=�-*8+:9=�l:39*+2h�� � �� z'{�/8>=9:�m4;@9+T�*+�/@*A*24D�-./�� � �� ẑ{�lD*A3�̂Q̂a�-./�� �



���������	
����	����������
������������������������������������	� !"#$	� ����	� ��% �	 ��&	 '"
�%
&���"��	 �(�")�*+)*�+ ���� ���, ���- ���. ���/ ���0� ���#1�	 %�
 ����	� �� �������2��	��	� %�
�3��"� "������ �45645 789:�;<=�7>?@�ABC?D<;E�FG8;H?IJ�K;I?E?HL MN O PQRRS O NQRTN O4UQ5RU O 55M O U O U O U O PPQN45456PU V9;<CB9�ABIW�XB<HB9�Y�F<<BZ�AB<D[;H?D< M5 SQU4N TM6 U U U U U SQTNU456PR \8I]B9[?EEB�̂;9]�_B[BED̀@B<H MR 4QPRS NQRRN SQMS4 U U U U 4MQ5MT4566M V;HB>DD=�̂?I<?I�̂;[?E?D< SU NP5 TN U U U U U NNM456MT V9BB<aBEH�_9;?<;CB�b@̀ 9D[B@B<HJ S4 6RT 4Q446 RUU U U U U PQTUN456S6 cDEE;a;8Cd�ABI9B;H?D<�XB<HB9 SP TQ5RT TQSNU U U U U U RQMST456ST V;9E;<=�7B<?D9�FIH?[?HL�XB<HB9 S6 4Q5N5 RU4 RQPM4 MQTSU U U U 4NQTRU456SM cDE:D9=�ABI9B;H?D<�;<=�eB?CdaD9dDD=�FG8;H?I�XB<HB9 ST 44QUU4 PPQU4M 5QSTT U U U U T4QSSU45MRU c8::�̂;9] SM 444 4QNRM PQTRT 5U5 U U U MQPU545MR4 f?<CJEBL�eB?CdaD9dDD=�̂;9]�̂E;LC9D8<=�;<=�K8HJ;EXD89H SS
be\Q�gKQ�VhiUTQ�Vhi4R�XhQ�gKQ�VhiUTXhPTQ�XKQ�XhQ�gKQ�VhiUTXhQ�VhiUTXhQ�gKXhPTQ�XhQ�gKQ�Vhi4R�gKQ�Vhi4RXhPTQ�gKQ�Vhi4R�XKXK U TPP 4QPRR U U U U 4QNP445MRP jL<<�kDLIB�XD@@8<?HL�̂;9] SN XK MN 4QT6S PQPNR 4Q5UU U U U MQMNP45MR6 A?I]�h=B<�7̀E;Jd�̂;= S5 MS 4Q45T 4Q4NS 4QUUU U U U 6QT4S45MRT 7d;=B�7H98IH89BJ�:D9�_DC�̂;9]Q�X;9HB9�XD@̀ EBZQ�;<=hHdB9�̂;9]J SR TPS 4SU U U U U U M5S45MR5 ;̂9]�7ID9BaD;9=�;<=�7?C<;CB�AB̀E;IB@B<H�̂9DC9;@ NU U 4RN 4UU 4UU 4UU 4UU U MRN45S4T V9BB<dD8JB�ADD:�AB̀;?9J�;<=�b<JH;EE;H?D< N4 MU 4UU U U U U U 4MU45SPU M4R�7H;HB�7H9BBH NP 4QRMU U U U U U U 4QRMU6P454 _8I]�X9BB]�V9BB<aBEH�\9;?E�l�7D8Hd�mZHB<J?D< N6 XKXhQ�Vhi4RXhPTQ�XhQ�gKXKXhPTQ�gKXKQ�AiQ�gKQ�h\cmA PR5 PQS54 U U U U U PQRNR456MN kDd<�̂;8E�kD<BJ�̂;9]�b@̀ 9D[B@B<HJ NT XhQ�gKQ�\̂ j_Q�VhiUTQVhi4R T4 PMS 6N 4Q56R 4QM66 U U 6QNUS45TNM ;̂9]�7LJHB@�̂;9]?<C�;<=�̂;9]�AD;=J NM be\Q�XKQ�XhQ�Vhi4R NQ45P 4QPMS 4QUPM U U U U RQTS645M4M ;̂9]J�X;H;ELJH�F9B;�b@̀ 9D[B@B<HJ NS Vhi4R 5P5 S4P 6QTUN 6QP5T 4QR6R U U 4UQUNU45MSU \9;?E�_B[BED̀@B<H�̂9DC9;@ NN be\Q�FÂ FQ�XKQ�XhQ�X̂ QgKQ�Vhi4RQ�h\cmA MQTPR 6Q6US 44QT55 4QMRM U U U P4Q54545M55 j;HJD<�̂;9]�b@̀ 9D[B@B<HJ N5 X_iVQ�XhP6Q�XhPTQXhQ�gKQ�\̂ j_Q�Vhi4R PQNUT 4T5 U U U U U PQ5MPb<:E;H?D<�ABJB9[B�l�̂;9]J�Xb̂ gK U U M4U 4PQ54S U U U 46Q6PS\DH;E OT5Q66S OM5QSRS OSUQUS4 OPRQM5N O 6QMNP O 4UU O U O PUUQ6MP\DH;E�mZ?JH?<C�XhnJoX899B<H�K8<=Job<HB9BJHohHdB9 O RQ6NR O44QN5R O44QPTT O MQUMS O 6TS O U O U O 6NQ54T\DH;E�F@B9?I;<�ABJI8B�̂E;<�FIH 4QN5R 4QTPU 4QNU6 U U U U TQR4P\DH;E�PUPT�XB9H?:?I;HB�D:�haE?C;H?D< 4QRMU SQS6U U U U U U 5QM5U\DH;E�g<:8<=B= U U 6TQMTS NQSM6 SUU 4UU U TPQ5RR\DH;E�PUUT�iD<=�̂9DC9;@ TQ5S5 TQMPR 6N P44 U U U RQSTM\DH;E�PU4R�iD<=�̂9DC9;@ 6UQ6MU 6TQ6P5 4PQUP4 6Q5M4 PQSPS U U 56Q4NSb<:E;H?D<�ABJB9[B�l�̂;9]J�Xb̂ U U M4U 4PQ54S U U U 46Q6PS\DH;E OT5Q66S OM5QSRS OSUQUS4 OPRQM5N O 6QMNP O 4UU O U O PUUQ6MPX?HL�D:�V;9E;<=�PUPT�X;̀?H;E�b@̀ 9D[B@B<H�̂9DC9;@ MM



���������	
����	����������
�������������������������������������������� 	!"�#$%	� ��� 	!"��&"�	 ��'	 ��� 	!"�"�"#� ���� ���( ���) ���* ���+ ���,�"���$-�	"&�
 ��� 	!"��"�������.��	!�	�"&�
�/��#�"#������"�01201 3456�789�3:;<�=>?;@87A�BC47D;EF�G7E;A;DH IJ BKK5L M JNO2P M0PN1JQ M 11I M P M P M P M 0RN21R012SR T4EU>5V;AA>�W75U�X>V>A@K<>8D IR BKK5L 2NSIP ONIO0 P P P P RN100012IQ Y5>>8Z>AD�X57;87?>�[<K5@V><>8DF O0 BKK5L P JIP P P P P JIP012O2 \@AA7Z74?]�=>E5>7D;@8�̂>8D>5 OS BKK5L O2J P P P P P O2J012OQ Y75A789�3>8;@5�BED;V;DH�̂>8D>5 O2 BKK5L 02 RNSI0 INQOP P P P 0QNJSQ012OI \@A6@59�=>E5>7D;@8�789�_>;?]Z@5]@@9�BC47D;E�̂>8D>5 OQ BKK5L QN2QQ 1NOQQ P P P P 0SNR1101IR1 W75U�3E@5>Z@759�789�3;?87?>�=>KA7E><>8D�W5@?57< JP BKK5L 0PP 0PP 0PP 0PP 0PP P IPP01OSP I0R�3D7D>�3D5>>D JS BKK5L 0NRIP P P P P P 0NRIP012IJ @̀]8�W74A�̀@8>F�W75U�[<K5@V><>8DF JQ BKK5L P P IIJ 0N01J P P 0NJQQ01QJI W75U�3HFD><�W75U;8?�789�W75U�=@79F JI BKK5L 0IS RR0 P P P P 0N0Q201I0I W75UF�̂7D7AHFD�B5>7�[<K5@V><>8DF JO BKK5L P 0NRPP 2NS1Q 0NR2R P P JN0S201IOP T57;A�X>V>A@K<>8D�W5@?57< JJ BKK5L P QN0RS 0NS01 P P P INQ0P01I11 a7DF@8�W75U�[<K5@V><>8DF J1 BKK5L O1 P P P P P O1[86A7D;@8�=>F>5V>�b�W75UF�̂[W P I0P 0SN10O P P P 02N2SOT@D7A M01N0QQ MQ2NJJ2 MSQN2SP M 2NSSO M 0PP M P M 1RNIO2T@D7A�BKK5@V>9 M01N0QQ MQ2NJJ2 MSQN2SP M 2NSSO M 0PP M P M 1RNIO2T@D7A�c87KK5@V>9 P P P P P P PT@D7A M01N0QQ MQ2NJJ2 MSQN2SP M 2NSSO M 0PP M P M 1RNIO2

;̂DH�@6�Y75A789�SPSQ�̂7K;D7A�[<K5@V><>8D�W5@?57< IO



���������	�
�����������	�����	���
������	�����	
	�� ��������������� ��! �����	
��	���	��"�#$���������� �������������� ����������"�#% ����������"�#%&'()�*�+,-(,'�����.�/�0��('0��(�� /��������1�&(�2,-� 34534 63$73$89734534�$�������������	��	�� 63$78$99734534�$:,��1��'�;�-����(�-������<��=,�-��>0,�,�(,��?'�����'�;�(,>0'-,�,����<��=,�,@�����1�<'-�0��A�B��=�'���;,(��(,1���'0�'C�'��-�-,��,(����,,���=,�;,��(,���<�-�((,���(,��;,����'�;������-(,'�,��=,�-'>'-��A��<��=,�<'-�0��ADE=,�8�39�FG�H��;��'>>0�,;�����=���>(�2,-��'(,�'00�-'�,;�<(����=,��C�'��-��&(�1('��<��;��1�'>>(�?,;�����=,�8�39�H��;&(�1('�D �����������
	���������������	���I������J�00�K�>'-� ����'0�/���LMN'?��1�OP�J�00�Q���K�>'-� &,(����,0 $3R*���S��<�&��������� � G>,('����� 35�*���/'>��'0 $�*���E��'0 ! T4R*��� 	�������U�
����	��K�-(,'�,;�-���������=,�G>,('���1�H�;1,��<(����=,�,@>'������'�;��,BB'�,(�<,'��(,�B�00�V,�,����'�,;��>���-��>0,������<�;,��1��<�(�'���,�'�-,�(,0'�,;�����=,�';;�������<��=,��,B�B'�,(�<,'��(,*���-0�;��1�,-='��-'0*�>��>��1*�'�;�-�(-�0'�����,C��>�,���'�;�����(�W�>��0-=,��-'0�W�'�;��=';,���(�-��(,�D ���	���������"�#X������������� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl K��,(,�� ! 8�T*���:,��1� 3*954 594 8*556 8�39�H��;�q��;�r����D 33*�9T*���s'�;L+�1=�7�<7J'A 8��$�H��;�q��; 8*T8T*���/����(�-���� 454 R*�R8 3�*853 44T 39*�86 8�39�H��;�q��; T99*���tC��>D�.�q�(���=D 4T 8R� 5TTG�=,( 88� 598 549 3*��3����
������ 8*996 R*9$R 3�*49� 44T 88*R34X������������� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl EGE�s�qrQ:t: !3$*$8$*���/�((,���q��;� 8�T 8�T rQqrQ:t: ! 4*89$*���FG �L/��D�&'>,(�K���,; 5*38$ 5*38$ &+Gut/E�EGE�s !88*R34*���FG ��r�����,; R*65� 5*$6T 33*�9T+H �L/��D�&'>,( ���	�����v���
� ����� 	�	�v/,(��<�-'�,���<�GV0�1'���� :,��1� w$L8�88 w$L8�8$G�=,( s'�;L+�1=�7�<7J'A�ox[oymy R*$�9 44T 4*89$ /����(�-���� w8L8�8$ w3L8�86����
�������� 5*589 R*65� 3�*4R$ 44T 88*R34 ����
���v���
� w5L8�88 w3L8�86/��A��<�F'(0'�;�8�8$�/'>��'0�K�>(�?,�,���&(�1('� TR



���������	�
�������������������������������	� ������������������� ����	
��	 ��	��! "#������$�� �������� ���� ���������! "� ��������! "�%&'(�)�*+,'+&�����-�.�/��'&/��'�� .��������0�%'�1+,� 234#� 5267#6887234#��6���������� ��	��	� 58#7#6887234#���9'&�0+'�*+,'+&�����.+��+')�/�,&�+:����.+��'&/�%&'()��;+�+:�����<+�;�=/�,����2852�&��9&'/&�:���>�'���*+,'+&�����.+��+'?��@<��;'�1+,��>��:��0�;'�A�:+��>�'�&��B�7;<&�+�'+��A&������>��<+�*+,'+&�����.+��+'�&�:��<+����+C?��%<&�+�2����,��;/+�+?%<&�+�#�'+��A&��������,/�:+���;'�A+�+��������<+�'+��'����)�(��,<+�)�>/��'��0)�B��:�B�)�>�'���<��0�)�>�C��'+�)�+D��;�+��)�<+�+C�+'��')�&�:�:'&��&0+���''���:��0��<+�=��/:��0? ��������$��
	$�������������	��E������F�//�G�;&,� ����&/�.���HIJ&A��0�KL�F�//�M���G�;&,� %+'����+/N��>�%��������� � O;+'&����� #)P��.&;��&/@��&/ � #)P�� 	$��������
���	�%<&�+�#���;&,�+:��<+�QR�#�##7#4�S�:0+��B��<�1&����'�&/���;;/�+�)+D��;�+��)�G@7'+/&�+:)�>�'+�&/&'��������'��0)�&�:����;+,�����? T��	�� �����! "U���������� � �VWXYZ[Z\Z] Z\Ẑ Z\Z_ Z\Z̀ Z\Za Z\Zb Z\Zc�defeghijdkel �edmi .+'�?��>�O=/�0?�G���+: � P)4#�)���n+��0� PP2 PP2 #��6�S��:�Q��: 2)2P�)���o&�:H*�0<�7�>7F&p.����'�,���� P)622 6P# P)354qD��;?�-�Q�'���<? PP 2 P5O�<+' ����
��� � 5)�2r 6P4 5)6r�U �������T�T�� �VWXYZ[Z\Z] Z\Ẑ Z\Z_ Z\Z̀ Z\Za Z\Zb Z\Zc�defeghijdkel �edmi @O@�o�QsMnqn � 5)6r�)���.�''+���Q��:� sMQsMnqn �9O��H.��?�%&;+'�G���+: 2)2P� 2)2P� %*Otq.@�@O@�o � 5)6r�)���9O���s�����+:*S��H.��?�%&;+' T��	�� �u���
�  ���� T		 u.+'��>�,&�+���>�O=/�0&���� P)4#� P)4#� n+��0� v#H#�2# v2H#�#4O�<+' o&�:H*�0<�7�>7F&p�lwXlxjx .����'�,���� v#H#�23 v2H#�#6����
� ����� 5)6r� 5)6r� ����
� �u���
� v#H#�2# v2H#�#6.��p��>�9&'/&�:�#�#6�.&;��&/�G�;'�A+�+���%'�0'&� P3



���������	�
�������	

����������
������ ������������������� �����	
��	���	���� !���������� �������������� ������������ " ������������ "#$%&�'�()*%)$�����+�,�-��%$-��%�� ,��������.�#%�/)*� 012!3 43!5!6335012!3�������������	��	�� 4065!6335012!3�678���9%�/)*��:��;��98$�)�0��:�7�*&)%<�--)�#$%&�$�;���*-�;)���8)�;)��.��$�;�*����%�*������:�$��)�����*��9-)=>#8$�)�0���*-�;)����)�9%���8�9�?��8�*-�@8���)'�0!��)�����*��%��'�$�9$%&�)��%A�;%�<)'�$�;���99�%���.�9$%&��.>��#8$�)�0�$-����*-�;)���8)����)�?�%&'����-���)�'�$�;�;)�)������9��;B@���?$-)��)*)��$%A����9%)9$%)��8)����)�:�%�$�:���%)�)=9$�������:�9$%&$�)����)�>���;;�����$-�:��;��?�--�@)��)););�:�%�$�A�9%�9��);�$�)����)������8)�?)�����;)��:��8)�9$%&> �����������
	���������������	�C�D��C���E�--�F�9$*� ����$-�,���BGH$<��.�IJ�E�--�K���F�9$*� #)%����)-L��:�#��������� � M9)%$�����,$9��$-7��$- � 	�������N�
����	��78������*�%%)��-A�$����;)<)-�9);�4!5$*%)��%$*�>��O$���)�$�*)�*�����:�%#8$�)�F�9$%&�;)<)-�9�)���?�--���9$*���8)�M9)%$���.�P�;.)��$�;�?�--�@);)�)%���);�$���8)�9%�/)*��;)��.��;)<)-�9�)���;�*��)����$%)*��9-)�);> Q���	�C��������� R������������� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf 7%))�O���.$�����k)) � 0��'���l)��.� 0'043 !44 0'62m !�!6�,)%�>��:�M@-�.> 2'!m�'���n$�;B(�.8�5�:5E$A ,)%�>��:�M@-�.>�F���); 362'���,����%�*���� 0!! o'o20 4'm40 06'606 !��6�P��;�k��; m'���'���pq��9>�+�k�%���8>M�8)% m m����
������ 0'!34 o'33o 4'm40 0m'1m6R��������Q�Q���� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf 7M7�n�krKlpl � 3'!32'���,�%%)���k��;� 0�� 0�� rKkrKlpl � 4'm40'���sM��B,��>�#$9)%�F���); m'��� m'��� #(Mtp,7�7M7�n �0m'1m6'���sM���r�����);(P��B,��>�#$9)% Q���	�C���u���
� ����� Q	�	�u,)%��:�*$�)���:�M@-�.$���� 362 2'!m� 6'032 l)��.� v0B!�!� v2B!�!2M�8)% n$�;B(�.8�5�:5E$A�iwUixgx 4'm40 4'm40 ,����%�*���� v0B!�!6 v6B!�!m����
�������� 4'�62 2'!m� 4'm40 0m'1m6 ����
���u���
� v6B!��m v6B!�!m,��A��:�s$%-$�;�!�!6�,$9��$-�F�9%�<)�)���#%�.%$� m3



���������	�
����������	��	�����	
	�� ������������������� �����	
��	���	���� !������"��� �������������� ������������ # ������������ #$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 12334 51!61!78612334�!�������������	��	�� 51!67!88612334�!$%9�.������:&�9*�*������+.�;*�%*��<*��+���:&�9*�*��������<*�:%9�.���(��<*�%;;�������=�%�:*&�%�*���&*��&����=%+�.��>(�%�/&��:�/&�..(%�;�%��*?��:.��6.*9*.�:%9*;�:%&'��/�.���?��<�%�:%9*;�%++*���@.*�&���*�=&����<*�:%&'��/�.�������<*�$%9�.����%�;�&*��&����=%+�.��>AB<*�$%&'�C>��*��$%&'��/�%�;�$%&'�)�%;��$&�/&%��=��;��/�?�..�@*���*;������::.*�*����<*�%;;�����%.�+����=�&�:%9��/��:&�9*�*���A ��������"��
	"��������������	���D������E�..�F�:%+� ����%.�-���GHC%9��/�IJ�E�..�K���F�:%+� $*&����*.L��=�$��������� � M:*&%����� 7(7��-%:��%.B��%. � 7(7�� 	"������N�
����	��B<*�M:*&%���/�O�;/*��?�..�@*���:%+�*;�@>�%::&�P��%�*.>��7(7���=�&��*?&*��&�����%�;�=%+�.��>���:&�9*�*����%���*�%�+*A Q���	����������� R������������� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf -*&�A��=�M@.�/A�F���*; � 34�(���k*��/� 27 27 7��!�O��;�l��; !74(���m%�;G)�/<�6�=6E%>-����&�+���� 577 !� 557no��:A�,�l�&���<AM�<*& 7! p 31����
������ p72 !p pp4R��������Q�Q���� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf BMB�m�lqKknk � pp4(���-�&&*���l��;� qKlqKknk �rM��G-��A�$%:*&�F���*; !74 !74 $)Msn-B�BMB�m � pp4(���rM���q�����*;)O��G-��A�$%:*& Q���	�����t���
� ����� Q	�	�t-*&��=�+%�*���=�M@.�/%���� 34� 34� k*��/� u1G7�7� u!G7�73M�<*& m%�;G)�/<�6�=6E%>�ivUiwgw -����&�+���� u3G7�77 u1G7�7!����
�������� pp4 pp4 ����
���t���
� u1G7�7� u1G7�7!-��>��=�r%&.%�;�7�7!�-%:��%.�F�:&�9*�*���$&�/&%� 5�



���������	�
�������
�����	�����	����������� ������������������� �����	
��	���	�� �!"���������� �������������� ���������� �!# ���������� �!#$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 1234" 56787"6681234"���������������	��	�� 56787"6681234"19$:%�*�1��;��:���<&�0*+�����+��<.*�*=��$:%�*�7��;��:���<&�0*+��;��>��&*<%�&�����%��*+������;�/%?����?%�'���%?�.�@%��������A*%>�B+&**'C&%�+:�D&**�?*.��$%&'(�%��&�?��%&E��;�F�+'�-&**'�.�+%�*>�B:*&*��:*��*%�>*&��;��:*�?%�'�����*%&�&*��>*���%.�&*%&8E%&>�<&�<*&��*�= �����������
	���������������	���������G�..�H�<%+� ����%.�-���IJK%L��/�MN�G�..�O���H�<%+� $*&����*.P��;�$��������� � Q<*&%�����-%<��%.R��%. � 	�������S�
����	������&*�%++�&%�*�*����%�*�B�..�?*�>*�*&���*>�;�&�%>>�����%.�;%+�.��E�%���*�%�+*��<���+��<.*������;��:*�>*��/��>*L*.�<�*���<:%�*�;�&��:*<%&'�����<&�L*�*���= T���	��������� �!U������������� �VWXYZ[Z\Z] Z\Ẑ Z\Z_ Z\Z̀ Z\Za Z\Zb Z\Zc�defeghijdkel �edmi -*&�=��;�Q?.�/=�H���*> � 1(549(���F*��/� 1�2 123 761n%�>I)�/:�8�;8G%E-����&�+���� 796 63� 6�� 7(1�6op��<=�,�q�&���:=Q�:*& 9 9����
������ 36" 1(113 6�� 7("�9U��������T�T���� �VWXYZ[Z\Z] Z\Ẑ Z\Z_ Z\Z̀ Z\Za Z\Zb Z\Zc�defeghijdkel �edmi RQR�n�qrOFoF � 1(549(���-�&&*���q��>� rOqrOFoF � 94�(���DQ��I-��=�$%<*&�H���*> $)Qso-R�RQR�n � 7("�9(���DQ���r�����*>)C��I-��=�$%<*& T���	�����t���
� ����� T	�	�t-*&��;�+%�*���;�Q?.�/%���� 1(549 1(549 F*��/� u"I7�19 u7I7�7"Q�:*& n%�>I)�/:�8�;8G%E�lvXlwjw 94� 94� -����&�+���� u7I7�77 u3I7�74����
�������� 1(549 94� 7("�9 ����
���t���
� u"I7�19 u3I7�74-��E��;�D%&.%�>�7�7"�-%<��%.�H�<&�L*�*���$&�/&%� 51



���������	�
���

�������������	��������� ������������������� �����	
��	���	���� !������"��� �������������� ������������ # ������������ #$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 123!3 !45615786123!318�������������	��	�� !45675886123!3189�..%:%�/;�)*+&*%�����-*��*&���<&�=*�*������+.�>*�%�/?��%�����%�>���.��6<�&<��*�&����%>>�����(�'��+;*����<&�=*�*���(�%�*@<%�>*>�A���*���&����%�>��<>%�*>�A����;*�B�C;*�D*���E%&.%�>�F�:&%&?�GA�&�*&.?�D%.����-&**'H�)*.�+%�����<&�0*+����+.�>*�A��>��/�A�&�%�����>��&�<&�/&%����/�<.%I%��;%��J�..��*&=*�%��%��%�+;�&�%�>�+���*+��&�:*�J**���;*�F�:&%&?�%�>�)*+&*%�����-*��*&B�C;*�$%&'�K?��*��$%&'��/�%�>�$%&'�)�%>��$&�/&%��A��>��/�J�..���<<.*�*����;*�%>>�����%.�+�����A��;*�<%&'��/�*@<%�����B ��������"��
	"��������������	���������D�..�L�<%+� ����%.�-���MGK%=��/�HN�D�..�O���L�<%+� $*&����*. P7(���Q��A�$��������� 7 R<*&%����� 2(4��-%<��%.C��%. � 2�(4�� 	"������S�
����	��R�*�A�..6���*�)*+&*%�����K<*+�%.���(�%>>�����%.�C*�<�K*%���%.(���/���/*@<*��*��A�&��AA�+*�%�>�&*+&*%����%.���<<.�*�(�%�>���*6���**@<*�>���&*��A�&��AA�+*���<<.�*�(�&*+&*%�������<<.�*�(�%�>���;*&����6+%<��%.�*T��<�*���%�>�A�&���;��/�B U���	����������� V������������� �WXYZ[\[][̂ [][_ [][̀ [][a [][b [][c [][d�efgfhijkelfm �fenj 7�75�-*&�B��A�R:.�/B � !3P(���o*��/� !P3 35 P�P -*&�B��A�R:.�/B�L���*> !82(���F%�>M)�/;�6�A6D%? 7�18�p��>�q��> 2(778(���-����&�+���� 3(P85 5(7�P 2(��1rT��<B�,�q�&���;B 1PP 7!P 555R�;*& 74� 1!7 517����
������ 5(285 5(!P� 8(4!5V��������U�U���� �WXYZ[\[][̂ [][_ [][̀ [][a [][b [][c [][d�efgfhijkelfm �fenj CRC�F�qsOoro � 8(4!5(���-�&&*���q��>� sOqsOoro �ER��M-��B�$%<*&�L���*> 2(778 2(778 $)Rtr-C�CRC�F � 8(4!5(���ER���s�����*>)p��M-��B�$%<*& U���	���������
� ����� U	�	��-*&��A�+%�*���A�R:.�/%���� !82 !3P 1(334 o*��/� u3M7�7� u7M7�75R�;*& F%�>M)�/;�6�A6D%?�mvYmwkw -����&�+���� u1M7�73 u7M7�75����
�������� 2(87P !3P 8(4!5 ����
�������
� u3M7�7� u7M7�75-��?��A�E%&.%�>�7�75�-%<��%.�L�<&�=*�*���$&�/&%� !7



���������	�
����
�����	������	�	�������� ������������������� ����	
��	���	���� !������"�� �������������� ����������� # ���������� #$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 12345 465715!871234518�������������	��	� 4657!58871234518)*9��.:�;%&.%�:�<*���&��+��=��>�-*��*&?��@A*��*B�9��.:��/����C.%��*:����9*�%CC&�D��%�*.>�!!(�����E�%&*�F**�(�C&�=�:��/��*B%�*����*������*&=*��A*��*���&�C�C�.%����? ��������"��
	"�������������	��G������H�..�I�C%+� ����%.�-���JK<%=��/�LM�H�..�N���I�C%+� $*&����*.O��F�$��������� � PC*&%�����-%C��%.@��%. � 	"������Q�
���	�����&*�%++�&%�*�*����%�*�B�..�9*�:*�*&���*:�F�&�%::�����%.�F%+�.��>�%���*�%�+*��C���+��C.*������F��A*�:*��/��:*=*.�C�*���CA%�*�F�&��A*C%&'�����C&�=*�*���? R��	���������� S������������� �TUVWXYXZX[ XZX\ XZX] XZX̂ XZX_ XZX̀ XZXa�bcdcefghbicj �cbkg !�18�l��:�m��:�n����? � 1(!55(���o*��/� 8!4 p�3 !66 144 !(�6� !�18�l��:�m��: !(p44(���q%�:J)�/A�7�F7H%>-����&�+���� 4p� 2(4!2 5(688 13(28prE��C?�,�m�&���A? ! 1p� 683 p46P�A*& !2� 182 182 1�! pp2����
������ 1(2p2 8�1 8(!61 6(54� 1p(58�S��������R�R��� �TUVWXYXZX[ XZX\ XZX] XZX̂ XZX_ XZX̀ XZXa�bcdcefghbicj �cbkg @P@�q�mnNoro � 5(�1�(���-�&&*���m��:� nNmnNoro �13(52�(���;P��J-��?�$%C*&�I���*: !(p44 !(p44 $)Psr-@�@P@�q �1p(58�(���;P���n�����*: 13 1(!31 1(!55)l��J-��?�$%C*& R��	����t���
� ����� R		�t-*&��F�+%�*���F�P9.�/%���� o*��/� u5J!�!! u3J!�!4P�A*& q%�:J)�/A�7�F7H%>�jvVjwhw 2(�!� 6(54� 13(52� -����&�+���� u1J!�!6 u3J!�!4����
�������� !(p44 13 8(!61 6(54� 1p(58� ����
���t���
� u3J!�!� u3J!�!4-��>��F�;%&.%�:�!�!5�-%C��%.�I�C&�=*�*���$&�/&%� 43



���������	�
���
�����������	��������	��������������	������� ������������������� �����	
�	 ��	��! "#�����$��� �������� ���� ����������! "% ����������! "%&'()�*�+,-(,'�����.�/�0��('0��(�� /��������1�&(�2,-� 34567 678938:;9345673;��������� ��	��	�� 6;:938:;934567��<=���>(�2,-��>(�?�@,��A��@��1�A�(��=,�@,��1��'�@�-����(�-������A�'��,B�+,-(,'�����/,��,(�'�@��C�'��-�/,��,(D��E��@��1�A�(��=,�C�'��-�/,��,(*�>(,?����0F��=�B��'��'��,>'('�,�>(�2,-������=,�/G&*�='��H,,��-��H��,@�B��=��=,�+,-(,'�����/,��,(����H,��,((,A0,-���=,����'0�-�����A��=,�-��>0,�,�>(�2,-������=������,D<=,�&'()�IF��,��&'()��1�'�@�&'()�+�'@��&(�1('��A��@��1�B�00���>>0,�,����=,�'@@�����'0�-�����A�'�>'()��1�0���,J>'�����D ��������$��
	$��������������	���������K�00�G�>'-� ����'0�/���LMI'?��1�NO�K�00�P���G�>'-� &,(����,0 687*���Q��A�&��������� : R>,('����� 4#*5��/'>��'0 8�*���<��'0 � ##:*5�� 	$������S�
����	��+,-(,'�����/,��,(O��R�,�A�009���,�+,-(,'�����I>,-�'0���*�'@@�����'0�<,�>I,'���'0*���1���1�'�@���,9���,�,J>,��,��A�(��AA�-,�'�@�(,-(,'����'0��>>0�,�*�'�@���=,(����9-'>��'0�,C��>�,���'�@�A�(���=��1�D&��0O��3�E�009<��,��C�'��-��I�>,(?���(�'�@�'@@�����'0��,'���'0T�>,('����'0�,J>,��,��A�(�-=,��-'0�*�2'����(�'0���>>0�,�*�,�-D ���	��� �����! "U���������� � �VWXYZ[Z\Z] Z\Ẑ Z\Z_ Z\Z̀ Z\Za Z\Zb Z\Zc�defeghijdkel �edmi :�:8�/,(�D��A�RH0�1D � :*7#7*���n,��1� :*:3� ##7 :*;47 :�3;�o��@�E��@�p����D 3*#6;*���q'�@L+�1=�9�A9K'F :�3;�o��@�E��@ :4*6#:*���/����(�-���� 4*�88 :�*387 #*8�6 57*7;7rC��>D�.�E�(���=D : 8�7 4;5 3*5��R�=,( #87 6;� 587 3*#4�����
��� � 33*��3 ::*�37 4*688 83*66�U ������������ �VWXYZ[Z\Z] Z\Ẑ Z\Z_ Z\Z̀ Z\Za Z\Zb Z\Zc�defeghijdkel �edmi <R<�q�EpPnrn �55*�36*���/�((,���E��@� pPEpPnrn � 4*688*���sR��L/��D�&'>,(�G���,@ :4*6#: :4*6#: &+Rtr/<�<R<�q �83*66�*���sR���p�����,@ 3*#6; 3*#6;+o��L/��D�&'>,( ���	��� ����
�  ���� �	�	 �/,(��A�-'�,���A�RH0�1'���� :*7#7 :*7#7 n,��1� u3L:�:3 u:L:�:7R�=,( q'�@L+�1=�9�A9K'F�lvXlwjw 4*688 4*688 /����(�-���� u5L:�:5 u:L:�:7����
� ����� :4*6#: 8*588 4*688 83*66� ����
� ����
� u3L:�:3 u:L:�:7/��F��A�s'(0'�@�:�:8�/'>��'0�G�>(�?,�,���&(�1('� 68



���������	�
�������� ������������������� �����	
��	���	���� !������"��� �������������� ������������ # ������������ #$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 1234� 5516!74461234��������������	��	�� 5416!74461234�89���:&�0*+��&*;�*���:&�<�=*��>��=��>�&�%���+96�**=*=�&*��<%��������?���@�>>�$%&'�A9�+9���+.�=*��&*:�&:����/��9*�>�&�*&)*+&*%�����-*��*&���&�+��&*����%�.%&/*�+�<*&*=�:%<�.���(�%==��/�%�BBC�%�=���+�%.�:%����%&*%(�&*��&>%+��/��9*�*D�����/�E%�'*�E%..+��&�(�&*:�&:����/�%��*�����+��&�������%�>���%.�+��&�(�+��+&*�*��&%�.�.��:(�E%�*E%..�>�*.=�&*��<%�����(�.%�=�+%:��/(��&&�/%����(�.%A�/%�*�(���*��*A�&*��&�����*%&��9*�:%<�.���(�%�=���*��*A�&*��&�����*%&��9*�E%�*E%..�>�*.=F ��������"��
	"��������������	�G�H��G���I�..�J�:%+� ����%.�-���KLM%<��/�NO�I�..�P���J�:%+� $*&����*.Q��>�$��������� R:*&%�����-%:��%.8��%. � 	"������S�
����	���==�����%.��:*&%���/�+�����A�..�E*�=*�*&���*=�A��9��9*�>��%.�=*��/�F ���	�G��������� T������������� �UVWXYZY[Y\ Y[Y] Y[Ŷ Y[Y_ Y[Ỳ Y[Ya Y[Yb�cdedfghicjdk �dclh m*�*&%.�n��=�8&%��>*& � 3(!�2(���o*��/� 111 141 47 p45?%�=K)�/9�6�>6I%q-����&�+���� 1(34p !(p24 p(42!r;��:F�,�n�&���9FR�9*& 11 11 2�2 2p�����
������ 111 1(s43 !(747 2�2 3(!�2T������������� �UVWXYZY[Y\ Y[Y] Y[Ŷ Y[Y_ Y[Ỳ Y[Ya Y[Yb�cdedfghicjdk �dclh 8R8�?�ntPoro � 3(!�2(���-�&&*���n��=� 113 1(s41 !(747 2�2 3(!�2 tPntPoro �mR��K-��F�$%:*&�J���*= $)Rur-8�8R8�? � 3(!�2(���mR���t�����*=)B��K-��F�$%:*& ���	�G�������
� ����� 	�	��-*&��>�+%�*���>�RE.�/%���� o*��/� C1K!�!p CpK!�!7R�9*& ?%�=K)�/9�6�>6I%q�kvWkwiw -����&�+���� CpK!�!7 C!K!�!5����
�������� 113 1(s41 !(747 2�2 3(!�2 ����
�������
� C1K!�!p C!K!�!5-��q��>�m%&.%�=�!�!7�-%:��%.�J�:&�<*�*���$&�/&%� 53



���������	�
��	��
�����	���������������
����������������
������ ��������������� ��! �����	
��	���	��"�#$������%��� �������������� ����������"�#& ����������"�#&'()*�+�,-.)-(�����/�0�1��)(1��)�� 0��������2�')�3-.� 45$64 77489:66845$64���������������	��	�� 76489:66845$64��;<���=)�3-.��)->�-���=)�?�@-��A��@��2����)-��?(�-�B��2�1-C�'()*+�D<�.<��(C���.1�@-�(��-D�=()*��2�1��+�A���(1�.��)�+�=-@-��)�(�.�).�1(�����=(?��2+�=1(C2)���@�)-=1(.-�-��+��))�2(����+�(�@���)A�)-��?(����E ��������%��
	%��������������	��������F�11�G�=(.� ����(1�0���HIJ(?��2�KL�F�11�M���G�=(.� '-)����-1N��A�'��������� O=-)(�����0(=��(1;��(1 ! 	%������P�
����	���@@�����(1��=-)(���2�.�����D�11�Q-�@-�-)���-@�D��<��<-�A��(1�@-��2�E ����	��������"�#R������������� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf k-�-)(1�l��@�;)(��A-) ! 4+m94+���n-��2� 4oo 4: 4:mp(�@H,�2<�8�A8F(C0����)�.���� 956 5m: 4+47oq>��=E�/�l�)���<EO�<-) :44 :44����
������ :99 4+966 4+m94R��������������� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf ;O;�p�lrMnqn ! 4+m94+���0�))-���l��@� :99 4+966 4+m94 rMlrMnqn !kO �H0��E�'(=-)�G���-@ ',Osq0;�;O;�p ! 4+m94+���kO ��r�����-@,t �H0��E�'(=-) ����	��������
� ����� �	�	��0-)��A�.(�-���A�OQ1�2(���� n-��2� u9H9�9o uoH9�9:O�<-) p(�@H,�2<�8�A8F(C�ivUiwgw 0����)�.���� uoH9�9: u:H9�9$����
�������� :99 4+966 4+m94 ����
�������
� u9H9�9o u:H9�9$0��C��A�k()1(�@�9�9:�0(=��(1�G�=)�?-�-���')�2)(� 77



���������	�
���������������	������� ������������������� ����	
��	���	�� �!"��������� �������������� ��������� �!# �������� �!#$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 12345 66175844712345���������������	��	� 64175844712345��9:���;&�0*+��;&�<�=*��>��=�����=*<*.�;�?@���A�@+*�$%&'�%��%�5"7%+&*�-�������@�$%&'�%�*���@�.*<*.B��-�����/*������;�C.�+>**=C%+'�%�=�+����.�%���&*+���*�=%�����(�;����C.*�%�*����*���%@���+.�=*D���&%�.�.��;(�;.%@/&���=(�&*��&���(�>��:��/�;�*&(����*>�&����&*(�:%C��%��&*���&%����(����=��&�>���*���*E��;�*��(�=&��'��/�>����%���(��>>7��&**��;%&'��/(�%�=�%��*�/:C�&:��=�=*�*&���*=>*%��&*���+:�%��%��;�&���>�*.=B �����������
	��������������	F�G��F���?�..�H�;%+� ����%.�-���IJK%<��/�LD�?�..�M���H�;%+� $*&����*.N��>�$��������� O;*&%�����-%;��%.9��%. � 	�������P�
���	��==�����%.��;*&%���/�+�����Q�..�C*�=*�*&���*=�Q��:��:*�>��%.�=*��/�B R��	F������� �!S������������� �TUVWXYXZX[ XZX\ XZX] XZX̂ XZX_ XZX̀ XZXa�bcdcefghbicj �cbkg l*�*&%.�m��=�9&%��>*& � 3(3n5(���o*��/� 3n 831 1"2 686p%�=I)�/:�7�>7?%@-����&�+���� 423 1(138 1(2�� "(4"4qE��;B�,�m�&���:BO�:*& 42n 42n����
������ 3n 1(8"6 5(5n4 1(2�� 3(3n5S��������R�R��� �TUVWXYXZX[ XZX\ XZX] XZX̂ XZX_ XZX̀ XZXa�bcdcefghbicj �cbkg 9O9�p�mrMoqo � 3(3n5(���-�&&*���m��=� 3n 1(8"6 5(5n4 1(2�� 3(3n5 rMmrMoqo �lO��I-��B�$%;*&�H���*= $)OAq-9�9O9�p � 3(3n5(���lO���r�����*=)s��I-��B�$%;*& R��	F���t���
� ����� R		�t-*&��>�+%�*���>�OC.�/%���� o*��/� u"I5�5" u"I5�58O�:*& p%�=I)�/:�7�>7?%@�jvVjwhw -����&�+���� u"I5�58 u1I5�56����
�������� 3n 1(8"6 5(5n4 1(2�� 3(3n5 ����
���t���
� u"I5�5" u1I5�56-��@��>�l%&.%�=�5�58�-%;��%.�H�;&�<*�*���$&�/&%� 6n



���������	�
��	���������
������� ������������������� ����	
��	���	����� ������!�� �������������� ������������" �����������"#$%&�'�()*%)$�����+�,�-��%$-��%�� ,��������.�#%�/)*� 01 23 44056722501 23���������������	��	� 42056722501 23��89���:%�/)*��:%�;�<)��=�%��9)�<)��.��$�<�*����%�*������=�$��)>��:-$�9�:$<����(�*&�?<)��#$%&@ ��������!��
	!�������������	A�B��A���C�--�D�:$*� ����$-�,���EFG$;��.�HI�C�--�J���D�:$*� #)%����)-K��=�#��������� ?:)%$����� 04'���,$:��$-8��$- � 04'��� 	!������L�
���	�?:)%$�����*������*-�<)��$�:�%������=�$�=�--5���)��M�$��*�8)*9��*�$�'*9)��*$-�'�C�5N��=�%�*���%�--)%'�$�<�.)�)%$-��$���)�$�*)�$�<��:&)):@��89���*����$-�����*-�<)���:)���.�+�*-����.�*�����$���9)���$%��$�<�)�<��=)$*9��)$���@��,�������)����$�)<�O$�)<����4�����9���=��:)%$�����5�04'����$���$--P�=�%�*9)��*$-�'��)���&���'�$�<�:��:�$�<�)M��:�)��%):$�%�<�)����;$�<$-����$�<����%��<$�$.)@ Q��	A����������R������������� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf k)�)%$-�N��<�8%$��=)% � 3'704'���l)��.�  4 660 70 301m$�<E(�.9�5�=5C$P,����%�*���� 243 0'03 3�2 6'7�noM��:@�+�N�%���9@?�9)% 420 420����
������  4 0'017 0'0n4 0'��� 3'704R��������Q�Q��� �STUVWXWYWZ WYW[ WYW\ WYW] WYŴ WYW_ WYẀ�abcbdefgahbi �bajf 8?8�m�NpJlol � 3'704'���,�%%)���N��<�  4 0'017 0'0n4 0'��� 3'704 pJNpJlol �k?��E,��@�#$:)%�D���)< #(?qo,8�8?8�m � 3'704'���k?���p�����)<(r��E,��@�#$:)% Q��	A�������
� ����� Q		��,)%��=�*$�)���=�?O-�.$���� l)��.� s0E6�63 s3E6�67?�9)% m$�<E(�.9�5�=5C$P�itUiugu ,����%�*���� s3E6�67 s6E6�64����
��������  4 0'017 0'0n4 0'��� 3'704 ����
�������
� s0E6�63 s6E6�64,��P��=�k$%-$�<�6�67�,$:��$-�D�:%�;)�)���#%�.%$� 41



���������	�
����������������������������������������
���������������� ������������   !��" �����	
��	���	��#�$�%%��������� ������������� ����������#�$& ���������#�$&'()*�+�,-.)-(�����/�0�%��)(%��)�� 0��������1�')�2-.� 34567 8579:76693456736�������������	��	�� 863937:6934567  ;<���=)�2-.��=)�>�?-��@��?��1�@�)�?-��1��(�?�.����)�.������@�(��-A��>-)<-(?��<(?-���)�.��)-+�B-�.<��-(���1+�(�?�<()?�.(=-��)@(.��1�(���<-�C()%(�?�D�1�'()*�%�.(�-?�(%��1�E���<�C%-�B)��*�D)�>-F��G��?��1����(%�����.%�?-?�@�)�(��-A��>-)<-(?��<(?-��)�.��)-�(���<-�HFCF�IJ-))KI�0()�-)+�E)F�0��=%-L�(�?�C)�>-��M(�-B(%%�G�-%?F ����������
	�������������	���N������O�%%�P�=(.� ����(%�0���QRE(>��1�ST�O�%%�U���P�=(.� '-)����-%V��@�'��������� W=-)(�����0(=��(%;��(% " 	��������
��	�� ����	���������#�$X������������� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl 0-)�F��@�WB%�1F�P���-? " 58:+758D-��1� : 36�M��?�G��? :7+ q:r(�?Q,�1<�9�@9O(K0����)�.���� 7:7 38 547st��=F�/�G�)���<FW�<-) : :���
������ 7:8 38 548X��������������� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl ;W;�r�GuUDsD " 548+7440�))-���G��?� uUGuUDsD "CW!�Q0��F�'(=-)�P���-? :7 :7 ',WJs0;�;W;�r " 548+744CW!��u�����-?,M!�Q0��F�'(=-) ����	���������
� ���� �	�	��0-)��@�.(�-���@�WB%�1(���� 58: 58: D-��1�W�<-) r(�?Q,�1<�9�@9O(K�ov[owmw 0����)�.���� x3Q: :: x3Q: :7���
�������� 548 548 ���
�������
� x3Q: :: x3Q: :70��K��@�C()%(�?�: :7�0(=��(%�P�=)�>-�-���')�1)(� 86



���������	�
��������������������	���������
�������������� ������������������� �����	
��	��	�� !�""���������� ������������ ���������� !# ���������� !#$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�"��&%"��&�� .�/���/�$&�/&%� 01231 43056733501231��������������	��	��89���:&�/&%��;�""�:&�<�=*�>��=��/�>�&���/�%/*�%�=��+�&*?�%&=�&*:"%+*�*���@��A�/�%/*�&*:"%+*�*����%�=��:/&%=*��%&*�:"%��*=>�&�B�*"=��)*+&*%�����-*��*&(�-*��&%"�$%&'(�C�+'�-&**'�8&%�"(��?"���8&%�"�(�%�=�D���*&��$%&'EF%">>�$%&'@��A+�&*?�%&=&*:"%+*�*����%&*�:"%��*=�>�&�G&%=>�*"=�HIJ(�-*��&%"�HIJ(�F�">�&=�HIJ(�K&�<*��H6J(�F�">�&=�B���?%""�H0J(�%�=�D���*&��HIJ(�:&��&���L*=�?M+��=�����@N��6�67(���/�%/*�;�""�?*�����%""*=�%���9*���=�?���:�&������>�C�+'�-&**'�8&%�"(�%�=���*��+�&*?�%&=�;�""�?*�&*:"%+*=�%��F�">�&=(-*��&%"(�%�=�G&%=>�*"=��:�&���>�*"=�@ �����������
	���������������	����������D�""�N�:%+� ����%"�-���EHA%<��/�JO�D�""�P���N�:%+� $*&����*"Q��>�$��������� .:*&%�����-%:��%"8��%" � 	�������R�
����	�� S���	�������� !T����������� �UVWXYZY[Y\ Y[Y] Y[Ŷ Y[Y_ Y[Ỳ Y[Ya Y[Yb�cdedfghicjdk �dclh 6�67�-*&�@��>�.?"�/@ � 0��(���C*��/� -*&�@��>�.?"�/@�N���*= 3m(036n%�=E)�/9�5�>5D%M-����&�+���� 03m 0�� 0�� 0�� 0�� 23mop��:@�,�B�&���9@.�9*& ����
���� 03m 0�� 0�� 0�� 0�� 23mT�������S�S��� �UVWXYZY[Y\ Y[Y] Y[Ŷ Y[Y_ Y[Ỳ Y[Ya Y[Yb�cdedfghicjdk �dclh 8.8�n�BqPCoC � 03m(036-�&&*���B��=� qPBqPCoC � 7��(���K.��E-��@�$%:*&�N���*= $).ro-8�8.8�n � 23m(036K.���q�����*=)G��E-��@�$%:*& S���	����s���
� ���� S	�	s-*&��>�+%�*���>�.?"�/%���� 3m 0�� 03m C*��/�.�9*& n%�=E)�/9�5�>5D%M�ktWkuiu 0�� 0�� 0�� 0�� 7�� -����&�+��������
������ 3m 0�� 0�� 0�� 0�� 0�� 23m ����
��s���
� H.�/���/ $&�v*+�J-��M��>�K%&"%�=�6�67�-%:��%"�N�:&�<*�*���$&�/&%� m�



���������	�
��������������������	�������	����

��	�� ������������������� �����	
��	���	���� !������"��� �������������� ������������ # ������������ #$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 1!213 2415634451!213���������������	��	�� 2465634451!213��78*�-��9���/&**�8���*�&��:�;%��<%�%/*<����%����&��%�<��**<�����=*�&*>.%+*<�;��8�%��*;�&��:��9��*�?��78���>&�0*+��;%�%>>&�@*<����=*/������6�6A�;��8��8*�6�6A�-B$�C��D6? ��������"��
	"��������������	���E������F�..�B�>%+� ����%.�-���GHI%@��/�JK�F�..�L���B�>%+� $*&����*.D��:�$��������� M>*&%�����-%>��%.7��%. � 	"������N�
����	�� ����	����������� O������������� �PQRSTUTVTW TVTX TVTY TVTZ TVT[ TVT\ TVT]�̂__̀abcd̂e_f �_̂gc h*�*&%.�i��<�7&%��:*& � 1j�(���k*��/�l%�<G)�/8�5�:5F%9-����&�+���� j� 1�� 1j�mn��>?�,�i�&���8?M�8*& ����
������ j� 1�� 1j�O��������������� �PQRSTUTVTW TVTX TVTY TVTZ TVT[ TVT\ TVT]�̂__̀abcd̂e_f �_̂gc 7M7�l�ioLkmk � 1j�(���-�&&*���i��<� 1j� 1j� oLioLkmk �hM��G-��?�$%>*&�B���*< $)Mpm-7�7M7�l � 1j�(���hM���o�����*<)C��G-��?�$%>*& ����	��������
� ����� �	�	�-*&��:�+%�*���:�M=.�/%���� k*��/�M�8*& l%�<G)�/8�5�:5F%9�fqRfrdr -����&�+��������
�������� 1j� 1j� ����
������
� s3G6�6A sAG6�63-��9��:�h%&.%�<�6�63�-%>��%.�B�>&�@*�*���$&�/&%� t1



���������	�
���������������� ������������������� �����	
��	���	���� !������"��� �������������� ������������ # ������������ #$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 123!� 34!5!6445123!����������������	��	��7��8+��9*&�!�!:(��;*�-��<�-���+�.�%==&�>*?��;*�=�&+;%�*��@�A14�BC�D�%�*�D�&**������;*�E�F���F��DG�%&*C���@*%��9�.��<����?<�����?*&F%<����?*�*&���*��;*�@���&*���*��@��;����=%+*C�$&�0*+��-�����H;&��1!5!�!:���+.�?*��;*�.%�?�=�&+;%�*(�F;�+;�F%�%==&�=&�%�*?�9<�!�!:�-7$�I�?/*����*�?�*���J!�%�?�F;�+;�&*G��&*���;*�����%�+*��@�!�!6�-*&��@�+%�*���@�89.�/%�����%��%&*��9�&�*�*�������;*�-��<���+%�;�&*�*&>*�C ��������"��
	"��������������	�K�L��K���B�..�7�=%+� ����%.�-���MND%>��/�OP�B�..�Q���7�=%+� $*&����*.J��@�$��������� 8=*&%�����-%=��%.H��%. � 	"������R�
����	�� S���	�K��������� T������������� �UVW�XYXZX[ XZX\ XZX� XZX] XZX̂ XZX_ XZX�̀abacdef̀gah �àie !�!6�-*&�C��@�89.�/C � 1(4A�(���E*��/�j%�?M)�/;�5�@5B%< 1(4A� 1(4A�-����&�+����kG��=C�,�l�&���;C8�;*& ����
������ 1(4A� 1(4A�T��������S�S���� �UVW�XYXZX[ XZX\ XZX� XZX] XZX̂ XZX_ XZX�̀abacdef̀gah �àie H8H�j�lmQEkE � 1(4A�(���-�&&*���l��?� mQlmQEkE �n8��M-��C�$%=*&�7���*? $)8ok-H�H8H�j � 1(4A�(���n8���m�����*?)I��M-��C�$%=*& S���	�K���p���
� ����� S	�	�p-*&��@�+%�*���@�89.�/%���� 1(4A� 1(4A� E*��/�8�;*& j%�?M)�/;�5�@5B%< q6M!�!: q1M!�!6�hrWhsfs -����&�+��������
�������� 1(4A� 1(4A� ����
���p���
� q6M!�!: q1M!�!6-��<��@�n%&.%�?�!�!6�-%=��%.�7�=&�>*�*���$&�/&%� t!



���������	�
�����������������
�����	
���������������	�� ��������������� ��! �����	
��	���	��"�#������$��� �������������� ����������"�#% ����������"�#%&'()�*�+,-(,'�����.�/�0��('0��(�� /��������1�&(�2,-� 34565 437849::834565���������������	��	�� 4378959:834565��;<���=��>��1�?�00�-��@0,�,��<,�>,��1���=�'�<�),�'�>�A�),��('�0�����<��=��<,�BCDC�3��-�((�>�(�A,�?,,��E,0��F��,�+�'>�'�>��A0���&'()C;<,��('�0�?�00�@(�G�>,�'--,���=�(�H'(0'�>�(,��>,�������@'()�*��'��('0�'(,'�*�'�>�'��,0,�,��'(I��-<��0C��;<���@(�2,-������'�'1,>�AI�<,�&'()�*�+,-(,'�����.�/�0��('0��(���J,@'(��,���A�����-0�>,��=��>��1�=(���K'��,?'�,(C��;<,�@(�2,-�����@'(��'00I���@@�(�,>�AIJ'00'��/����I�����<,�L/B&�M�<�/'00�=�(�&(�2,-��C ��������$��
	$��������������	����������K�00�B�@'-� ����'0�/���NOP'G��1�QR�K�00�S���B�@'-� &,(����,0T��=�&��������� � U@,('�����/'@��'0;��'0 ! 	$��������
����	��;<���@(�2,-���'I���@'-���<,�4�43849�U@,('���1�E�>1,��?��<��<,�'>>������=��(�����1*�,>1��1*�'�>�0���,(�@�-)�@�'0��1�'@@(�V��'�,0I���,8<'0=���0,�=�-��-(,�,��('�0C���>>�����'0��@,('���1�-�����?�00�A,�>,�,(���,>�?��<��<,=��'0�>,��1�C W���	���������"�#X������������� �YZ[\]�]̂]_ ]̂]̀ ]̂]a ]̂]b ]̂]c ]̂]d ]̂]e�fghgijklfmgn �gfok +,G,��,�E��>��B��C ! 3p*�4pJ,��1� 4:7 3 4:6 K'��,?'�,(�;('��=,( 5*p:3*���F'�>N+�1<�8�=8K'I J'00'��/����I 5*47�*���/����(�-���� 3 4*pM6 4*p65qr��@C�.�s�(���<CU�<,( ����
������ 4:6 4*p65 4*:M:X��������W�W���� �YZ[\]�]̂]_ ]̂]̀ ]̂]a ]̂]b ]̂]c ]̂]d ]̂]e�fghgijklfmgn �gfok ;U;�F�stSJqJ ! 4*:M:*�4p/�((,���s��>� 5*ppp 4M 5*p:3 tSstSJqJ !HU �N/��C�&'@,(�B���,> &+Uuq/;�;U;�F ! 4*:M:*�4pHU ��t�����,>+E �N/��C�&'@,( 3p 3p W���	���������
� ����� W	�	��/,(��=�-'�,���=�UA0�1'���� J,��1� v4N4��6 v3N4�43U�<,( 5*47� 5*47� F'�>N+�1<�8�=8K'I�nw[nxlx /����(�-���� v9N4�43 v9N4�49����
�������� 5*M�4 5*4MM 4*:M: ����
�������
� v4N4��6 v9N4�49/��I��=�H'(0'�>�4�49�/'@��'0�B�@(�G,�,���&(�1('� M3

yz�{



���������	�
��������
�����������	����������� ������������������� �����	
��	���	�� �!"��������� ������������� ���������� �!# ��������� �!#$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 12"34 51678699712"34�6�������������	��	�� 5367168971264919:;���<&�0*+��<&�=�>*��?��>��/�?�&��;*�>*��/��%�>�+����&�+������?�<%&'���<&�=*�*����%��@�;��$%�.�@��*��$%&'�%�>��;*�-;%;%�A�%�)%�<B8��6�A��>�$&�/&%��?��>��/�C%���&%��?*&&*>�?&����;*�D��>��&?�A%E�$%&'�<&�0*+�����?��>��;*�@�;��$%�.�@��*����<&�=*�*���B�F��>��/�?&����;*�8�19�A��>�$%&'�GE��*��$%&'��/�%�>�$%&'�)�%>��$&�/&%��;%��H**��%<<.�*>�����;���<&�0*+�B��:;*�-��E�;%��*+�&*>�:*I%��$%&'��,�D�.>.�?*�/&%���?��>��/�?�&�>*��/��%�>����C%����/����%<<&�=%.�?�&�%>>�����%.�/&%���?��>��/�?�&�+����&�+����B��J��*K�:;*�?���&*�:$,DL�?��>��/�;%��H**��&*>�+*>����&*?.*+���;*��%I�����/&%���%..�C%�+*��?��1B83���..���B ����������
	�������������	�M�N��M���D�..�O�<%+� ����%.�-���PQG%=��/�RK�D�..�J���O�<%+� $*&����*.S��?�$��������� � T<*&%�����-%<��%.:��%. � 	������U�
��	�� V���	�M������� �!W������������� �XYZ[\]\̂\_ \̂\̀ \̂\a \̂\b \̂\c \̂\d \̂\e�fghgijklfmgn �gfok :$,DL � 83�(���L*��/� 6� 835 "4 52 63 665 :$,DL�$*�>��/ 1(���(���p%�>P)�/;�7�?7D%E -*&�B��?�TH.�/B�O���*> 154(���-����&�+���� 1(441 1(622 "(839 8�19�A��>�F��>�q����B 1(866(���rs��<B�,�F�&���;B 8��6�A��>�F��> 363(141T�;*& 1 1���
������ 61 835 "4 1(2"9 1(3"" "(4�5W��������V�V���� �XYZ[\]\̂\_ \̂\̀ \̂\a \̂\b \̂\c \̂\d \̂\e�fghgijklfmgn �gfok :T:�p�FqJLrL � "(8�5(141-�&&*���F��>� qJFqJLrL � 3��(���tT��P-��B�$%<*&�O���*> 363 363 $)T@r-:�:T:�p � "(4�5(141tT���q�����*> 334 524 1(866)A��P-��B�$%<*& V���	�M�������
� ���� V	�	��-*&��?�+%�*���?�TH.�/%���� 154 154 L*��/� u8P8�8" u8P8�86T�;*& 83� 536 "65 1(83� p%�>P)�/;�7�?7D%E�nvZnwlw 3�� 3�� -����&�+���� u8P8�83 u"P8�84���
�������� 958 1(811 1(3"" "(4�5 ���
�������
� u8P8�88 u"P8�84-��E��?�t%&.%�>�8�86�-%<��%.�O�<&�=*�*���$&�/&%� 46



���������	�
���������������	���������������� ������������������� �����	
��	��	�� !�""���������� ������������ ���������� !# ���������� !#$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�"��&%"��&�� .�/���/�$&�/&%� 01234 5426027860123408������������	��	�� 54260278601233089:���;&�/&%��;&�<�=*��>�&���/���/�=*��/��%�=�+����&�+������>�;%&'�&�%=��%�=�;%&'��/�"���;%<��/?��9:���;&�/&%����+"�=*���:*&*;"%+*�*����>�=*�*&��&%���/�%�;:%"��;%<*�*���@��:�+��+&*�*�;%<*�*��(�;�����<*�=&%��%/*�+�&&*+�����(�%++*���A"*�;%&'��/��;&�<*�*���(�%�=��*+�&��B�"�/:���/?-��;"*�*=�;&�C*+�����+"�=*�-*��&%"�D%�*A%""(�-*��&%"�E&%�/*&(�F�A&**(�-�=B(�-�""��(�9���"*B(�E%�*@��=�$%<�"���(�G�+'�-&**'.�D%����(�%�=�G�+'�-&**'�E&**�A*"��$%&'�;%&'��/?��7�08�D��=�>��=��/�>�&�;%<��/���;&�<*�*����%���:*�;%&'�%�=�-:%:%�D�%�)%�;������+"�=*=�����:*�H�:��$%�"�H��*��$%&'�I�;&�<*�*����;&�C*+���:**�?9:���;&�/&%����+"�=*��>��=��/�>�&�;%&'��/�"�����;&�<*�*����%���+�%�*=�@��:���:*&�;&�C*+��(���+"�=��/J�K�""%A%�/:�)*+&*%����-*��*&(�K�">�&=�)*+&*%�����%�=�L*�/:A�&:��=��M�%��+�-*��*&(�%�=�N�&>�%�=�N@���)*/���%"��M�%��+�O%+�"��B?
�����������

	���������������	���P������Q�""�I�;%+� ����%"�-���RSN%<��/�TJ�Q�""�L���I�;%+� $*&����*"U��>�$��������� � .;*&%����� 7(4��-%;��%"9��%" � 7(4�� 	�������V�
����	��9:*&*����%��*����%�*=�+�����>��7(4���*%+:�B*%&�����%���%���;%&'��/�"���%&'��/��%�=�@:**"����;�&*;"%+*�*������%==�����%"�;%&'��/��;%+*�? W���	�������� !X����������� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl -*&�?��>�.A"�/?�I���*= � 7�3(���G*��/� 477 2� 457 7�08�D��=�O��=�q����? 0(027(844r%�=R)�/:�6�>6Q%B 7�08�D��=�O��= 1(00s(�24-����&�+���� 5(2�0 0(052 810 1(425FM��;?�,�O�&���:? s5 s5.�:*& 77s 47 22 s08����
���� 3(017 0(745 0(�74 8(25sX�������W�W��� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl 9.9�r�OqLGFG � 8(25s(���-�&&*���O��=� qLOqLGFG �E.��R-��?�$%;*&�I���*= 1(00s 1(00s $).HF-9�9.9�r � 8(25s(���E.���q�����*= 047 880 0(02s)D��R-��?�$%;*& W���	����t���
� ���� W	�	t-*&��>�+%�*���>�.A"�/%���� 7�3 7�3 G*��/�.�:*& r%�=R)�/:�6�>6Q%B�ou[ovmv -����&�+��������
������ 1(s7� 047 880 8(25s ����
��t���
� S.�/���/ $&�C*+�T-��B��>�E%&"%�=�7�72�-%;��%"�I�;&�<*�*���$&�/&%� 34



���������	�
����������
��������	���������� ������������������� �����	
��	��	�� !�""���������� ������������ ���������� !# ���������� !#$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�"��&%"��&�� .�/���/�$&�/&%� 01202 324504�650�20706������������	��	�� 3245048650120206$&�/&%��%""�9%�+*�:�&�+����&�+���/�%�;���<&�=��/�<%&'��>��*��<%&'��/�"���(��&%�"�(�&�%;�(��<�&���:�*";��%�;�:%+�"���*�(�<�?"�+�@�%&*�(�9%�*&�:*%��&*�(�<"%>/&���;�(�%�;���A*&���<<�&��=*���:&%��&�+��&*�:%+�"���*��%���&����*/&%�*;������<%&'�(�&*+&*%����(�%�;+�������>�+*��*&�:%+�"���*�B��CA*�<&�/&%����+"�;*��%�*����*��:�&��A*�D���A�E%&"%�;�-%�%">����&*%B$&�F*+��+��������8�8858�84���+"�;*��A*�+����&�+������:��A*�G�?��9��)�%;�H�I%�*&A���*�G��"*=%&;�D�;*�$%�A�JC&%�"K(�9A�+A+���*+�������A*�)��*A�""�D�&**��+%<*�<&�F*+�B�$%&'��-%�%">����&*%�L�<&�=*�*����:��;��/�%<<&�=*;�����A*�8�06�G��;�$&�/&%��A%��?**��%""�+%�*;�����A*�M�9���9��D@�%&*M*��/��,�-����&�+�����<&�F*+�(�9A�+A�+%��?*�:���;�����A*�N+�����+�M*=*"�<�*����*+����B �����������
	���������������	�O�P��O���I�""�L�<%+� ����%"�-���HJD%=��/�KQ�I�""�R���L�<%+� $*&����*"S��:�$��������� � .<*&%�����-%<��%"C��%" � 	�������T�
����	�� U���	�O������ !V����������� �WXYZ[\[][̂ [][_ [][̀ [][a [][b [][c [][d�efgfhijkelfm �fenj 8�06�G��;�o��;�p����B � 7(08q(���M*��/� 84q 84q 8�06�G��;�o��; 8(647(���r%�;H)�/A�5�:5I%>-����&�+���� 2q3 308 q(4�7 q(814 0(6q6 6(771N@��<B�,�o�&���AB.�A*& 46 46����
���� 181 308 q(4�7 q(814 0(6q6 0�(�7�V�������U�U��� �WXYZ[\[][̂ [][_ [][̀ [][a [][b [][c [][d�efgfhijkelfm �fenj C.C�r�opRMNM �0�(�7�(���-�&&*���o��;� pRopRMNM �E.��H-��B�$%<*&�L���*; 8(647 8(647 $).sN-C�C.C�r �0�(�7�(���E.���p�����*; 0(6�� q(814 0(6q6 7(08q)G��H-��B�$%<*& U���	�O��t���
� ���� U	�	t-*&��:�+%�*���:�.?"�/%���� M*��/�.�A*& r%�;H)�/A�5�:5I%>�muYmvkv -����&�+��������
������ 8(647 0(6�� q(814 0(6q6 0�(�7� ����
��t���
� J.�/���/ $&�F*+�K-��>��:�E%&"%�;�8�84�-%<��%"�L�<&�=*�*���$&�/&%� 73



���������	�
����	
����
�������������� ������������������� �����	
��	���	���� �!!���������� �������������� ������������ " ������������ "#$%&�'�()*%)$�����+�,�!��%$!��%�� -�.���.�#%�.%$� /012� 234546335/017/�������������	��	�� 21�5/6435/012/��89���:%�.%$��:%�;�<)��=�%��9)�<)��.��$�<�*����%�*������=��)>�:$;)<��%$�!�?��#%�@)*���>��9�$��)%��&��A)!�>�9$;)�A))��$::%�;)<�=�%=���%)�=��$�*�$!���::�%�?��B��.!)�$��)%��&�C�D���<�*$�)��E$!!$��,����F�$�<�<��A!)�$��)%��&��C��D���<�*$�)����)%�*$��()�*�)�#!$��*�?,��:!)�)<�:%�@)*�����*!�<)G�H��AF�8%$����������8%$�!��I�E�*&�,%))&�,)��%$!�8%$�!�5�B).�)���/�C#9$�)�/��=�(�*&�-<)��#$%&DIH�A��>��(�$<�8%$�!I�E�*&�,%))&�,)��%$!�8%$�!�5�B).�)���4��C#9$�)�4��=�(�*&�-<)��#$%&D?4�46�=��<��.���*!�<)���9)�=�!!�>��.�:%�@)*��G��E�*&�,%))&�,)��%$!�8%$�!�5�B).�)���J��CK�!!)%�����;)��)�LDI�M$&)�($F�N�AA$%<O%))�A)!��8%$�!��I�O$%!$�<��;)��)�P�<)%:$���I�Q$$�$��L�%)���,���)*�����I�E�*&�,%))&�5���<�A���I�,)��%$!�#$%&�M��:�8%$�!��I-�5B�%))��H�*F*!)�L$*�!���)�?
�����������

	���������������	���R������S�!!�T�:$*� ����$!�,���UCB$;��.�DG�S�!!�Q���T�:$*� #)%����)!V��=�#��������� � -:)%$�����,$:��$!8��$! � 	�������W�
����	�� X���	����������� Y������������� �Z[\]̂_̂`̂a ^̀ b̂ ^̀ ĉ ^̀ d̂ ^̀ ê ^̀ f̂ ^̀ ĝ�hijiklmnhoip �ihqm T��)%)�� � /��'���E)��.� 31J /'�12 413 4'420 ��)%�*$��()�*�)�#!$� 6'3/4'62/M$�<U(�.9�5�=5S$F ,)%�?��=�-A!�.?�T���)< 226'���,����%�*���� 6'/20 4'�/6 /�'2J4 /'631 /0'J�3 4�/3�H��<�L��<�P����? /'/J3'772rs��:?�+�L�%���9? 4�/3�H��<�L��< 2'�J7'03J-�9)% J�0 4J2 137 /�� /'46/ O)�)%$!�L��<�8%$��=)% 41�'�������
������ 1'643 J'J�2 //'600 /'131 4/'0/0 E$!!$��,����F 6'66J'014Y��������X�X���� �Z[\]̂_̂`̂a ^̀ b̂ ^̀ ĉ ^̀ d̂ ^̀ ê ^̀ f̂ ^̀ ĝ�hijiklmnhoip �ihqm 8-8�M�LPQErE �/7'167'304,�%%)���L��<� J1� J1� PQLPQErE � 6'47�'���O-��U,��?�#$:)%�T���)< 2'�J0 2'�J0 #(-tr,8�8-8�M �4/'0/7'304O-���P�����)< /'/J� /� /'/6�(H��U,��?�#$:)% X���	�����u���
� ����� X	�	�u,)%��=�*$�)���=�-A!�.$���� 226 226 E)��.�-�9)% 1'1�6 7/ J'2�J /70 3'J12 M$�<U(�.9�5�=5S$F�pv\pwnw J'�24 /'4�0 6'47� ,����%�*��������
�������� /4'112 7/ 7'731 /'J32 4/'0/0 ����
���u���
� C-�.���. #%�@)*�D,��F��=�O$%!$�<�4�46�,$:��$!�T�:%�;)�)���#%�.%$� 77



���������	�
������������	���������� ������������������� �����	
��	��	�� !"���������� ������������ ���������� !# ���������� !#$%&'�(�)*+&*%�����,�-�.��&%.��&�� -��������/�$&�0*+� 12322 "345146751289617������������	��	�� "345146751287117:;���<&�0*+��&*=�*������>�&�%�>���%.�+��&�(�<.%?/&���@(��<.%�;�<%@(�<%&'��/(��&%�.�.��<(�<�+��+�%&*%(�&*��&����>%+�.��?(��;%@*��*%&��;*�<.%�;�<%@(���++*&�>�*.@���<&�A*�*���(�%�@�B%�'*�B%..�+��&��&*��&>%+��/�%��C%�����$%&'D6�17�E��@�>��@��/�>&����;*�$.%?/&���@�)*<.%+*�*��(�F<�&���G�*.@H$%&'�)*��A%����(�%�@��=�%��+��$&�/&%���;%��B**��%<<.�*@����;���<&�0*+�D��:;*�>���%.�+��&��>��@��/�I%��%<<&�A*@�>&���-JEK�/&%���>��@�D���@@�����%.�/&%���>��@��/�I%��%<<&�A*@�>&����;*:*L%��$%&'��,�C�.@.�>*�J*<%&��*���M:$,CJN����;*.<�<&�A�@*�<%&'��/(����*�I�&'(��&%�.�.��<(�.%�@�+%<��/(�%�@�<�+��+�%&*%D �����������
	���������������	�O�P��O���C�..�Q�<%+� ����%.�-���HMF%A��/�NR�C�..�S���Q�<%+� $*&����*.T��>�$��������� � U<*&%�����-%<��%.:��%. � 	�������V�
����	�� W���	�O������ !X����������� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl :$,CJ � 93�(���J*��/� "6" "6" 6�64�-*&�D��>�UB.�/D "2(���q%�@H)�/;�5�>5C%? -*&�D��>�UB.�/D�Q���*@ 96�(���-����&�+���� 6(�11 142 6(137 6�17�E��@�G��@ 1(�8�(188r=��<D�,�G�&���;D -JEK�G��@� 624(686U�;*& "9 "9����
���� 6(9�4 142 6(236X�������W�W��� �YZ[\]̂]_]̀ ]_]a ]_]b ]_]c ]_]d ]_]e ]_]f�ghihjklmgnho �hgpl :U:�q�GsSJrJ � 6(236(8"3-�&&*���G��@� sSGsSJrJ �KU��H-��D�$%<*&�Q���*@ 1(�8� 1(�8� $)Utr-:�:U:�q � 6(236(8"3KU���s�����*@)E��H-��D�$%<*& W���	�O��u���
� ���� W	�	u-*&��>�+%�*���>�UB.�/%���� 96� "2 922 J*��/� v6H6�6� v4H6�68U�;*& 1(�84 1(�84 q%�@H)�/;�5�>5C%?�ow[oxmx -����&�+���� v4H6�66 v1H6�64����
������ 6(924 "2 6(236 ����
��u���
� v6H6�6� v1H6�64-��?��>�K%&.%�@�6�64�-%<��%.�Q�<&�A*�*���$&�/&%� 92



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Parks & Recreation Advisory BoardParks & Recreation Advisory Board 1. 3. d. 1. 3. d.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/04/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS AND STUDIES - DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

UPDATE
Summary:Summary:
Capital Improvement Projects and Studies - Design & Development Div is ion UpdateCapital Improvement Projects and Studies - Design & Development Div is ion Update

Mark Ellender, Parks Planning Administrator, will provide an update to the board and be available to answer
questions. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Capital Improvement Projects and Studies



 
 

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS AND STUDIES UPDATE 

 
The annual update of the City’s Capital Improvements Program (CIP) is complete.  Revised Park project 
schedules and projected debt issuance over the next five years were approved on Feb. 15, 2022.  

 RECREATION CENTER AND AQUATICS IMPROVEMENTS 
 GARLAND SENIOR ACTIVITY CENTER RENOVATION AND EXPANSION – 2019 Bond Program – Design is 

underway with consultant.  Meeting with consultant held October 21st to review and discuss Garland 
Planning Department commentary.      
 HOLFORD RECREATION CENTER AND AQUATICS CENTER – 2019 Bond Program – Construction is underway 

with substantial completion anticipated mid-2025. 
 SURF AND SWIM REGIONAL AQUATICS FACILITY – 2019 Bond Program – Kimley Horn and Associates is the 

prime consultant. Fain Group was awarded construction contract. Notice to Proceed (NTP) issued to 
contractor on July 29, 2024. Project contract days – 610. Substantial Completion – March 21, 2026.  

GENERAL PARK IMPROVEMENTS  
 LOU HUFF PARK – (cash funded) – Design is underway with consultant. 60% submittal reviewed and 

returned to consultant for incorporation.  
 RICK ODEN SPLASH PAD – (cash funded) – The project aims to construct an 8,500 square foot splashpad 

in Rick Oden Park. Design is underway with consultant. Consultant is finalizing bid set.  
 WYNN JOYCE PARK – (cash funded) – The project aims to redevelop Wynn Joyce Park. Public engagement 

is complete. Design is underway with consultant. 90% CD set with city commentary sent to consultant for 
incorporation.  
 KINGSLEY PARK – (cash funded) – Design is underway with consultant. 60% plan set anticipated week of 

November 25th.  
 JOHN PAUL JONES PARK – 2019 Bond Program/TPWD –The project aims to address erosion issues along 

the shoreline, improved boating access from the parking lot, a courtesy dock for boaters, kayak launch, 
parking lot improvements, and a new permanent restroom. Upon completion of design, TPWD will work 
with the City on funding towards construction as funding is available. 60% CD set is underway with 
consultant.  
 TUCKERVILLE PARK – 2019 Bond Program – The construction contract was approved by City Council on 

December 12, 2023. This project is currently under construction. Drive & Parking lot construction 
underway.   

TRAILS AND GREENBELTS 
 NAAMAN FOREST CONNECTION TRAIL – 2019 Bond Program – Design is underway. This project is a trail 

connection supported by Dallas County to connect the recently completed trail within Spring Creek 
Greenbelt to Halff Park and Naaman Forest Blvd. This trail segment will eventually connect with a 
proposed trail along Brand Rd. Consultant is incorporating commentary received from city staff.   
 DUCK CREEK AUDUBON TRAIL – 2019 Bond Program – Design is underway. This project is a trail 

connection supported by Dallas County to connect Duck Creek Trail at Bill Cody Park to Audubon Park. 
30% CD set received. This set is currently being reviewed by city staff. Current plan set is at 30%. 
 CENTRAL PARK WALKING TRAIL – ARPA – Design is underway. This project aims to complete a loop trail 

around Central Park to connect to the spine trail and the other amenities in the park. Project bidding is 
complete and is listed on upcoming City Council Agenda.  
 



 
 

 DUCK CREEK SOUTH EXTENSION TRAIL – The construction contract was approved by City Council on 
November 14, 2023. Final onsite review/punch scheduled for November 22nd.  

 MEADOWCREEK BRANCH GREENBELT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS – This project has been re-assigned to 
the Engineering department. 90% CD set received April 23, 2024.  

PLANS AND STUDIES 
 NO ACTIVE PLANS OR STUDIES  

 COMPLETED PROJECTS  
*Note: The status of 2019 Bond projects will be updated through the Project Management Office. 
 ABLON PARK POND AND PIER IMPROVEMENTS 
 MONTGOMERY PARK  
 WATSON PARK SPLASH PAD & FUTSAL COURT 
 PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT PROGRAMS PACKAGE 1-3 
 EMBREE PARK SPLASH PAD 
 LON WYNNE PARK SPLASH PAD 
 GRANGER ANNEX RENOVATION 
 HOLLABAUGH RECREATION CENTER EXPANSION 

 
 
TYPICAL DESIGN PHASES AND MILESTONES 

Pre-Design (PD) 
Initial phase where project requirements, goals, feasibility, and scope are defined. 

Schematic Design (SD) 
Conceptual sketches and initial layouts are created to explore and illustrate possible design solutions. 

Design Development (DD) 
Refinement of the design, finalizing the layout and specific components, and beginning to integrate detailed 
drawings. 

Construction Documents (CD) 
Detailed drawings and specifications are prepared for construction bidding and permits. 

Bidding & Negotiation (BN) 
Contractors bid on the project and the best proposal is selected through negotiation. 

Construction Administration (CA) 
Oversight of the construction process to ensure compliance with design specifications, managing contracts, 
and handling any on-site issues that arise. 

Plan Set Deliverable Stages 
30%, 60%, 90%, Bid Set, Issue for Construction 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	AI 10303 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	       ATT_Temp Minutes 11-06-2024
	MINUTES

	AI 10304 ATHLETIC LEAGUE REPORT
	AI 10307 DISCUSS JANUARY 11, 2024, PARK BOARD TOUR AGENDA
	AI 10306 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS UPDATE
	       ATT_Budget Calendar
	       ATT_2024 CIP 
	AI 10308 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS AND STUDIES - DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT DIVISION UPDATE
	       ATT_Capital Improvement Projects and Studies
	The annual update of the City’s Capital Improvements Program (CIP) is complete.  Revised Park project schedules and projected debt issuance over the next five years were approved on Feb. 15, 2022. 
	 RECREATION CENTER AND AQUATICS IMPROVEMENTS
	Pre-Design (PD)
	Schematic Design (SD)
	Design Development (DD)
	Construction Documents (CD)
	Bidding & Negotiation (BN)
	Construction Administration (CA)



